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Garland, Jade

From: MacMillan, Meghan

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Garland, Jade

Subject: FW: NOC Hwy 417 Nicholas St Underpass Replacement (GWP 4048-11-00)

Attachments: 2017-08-11 Hwy 417 Nicholas St Underpass Comment Form.pdf

 

 

Meghan MacMillan, MCIP, RPP 
T+ 1 613-690-1117 
M+ 1 613-862-0773 
 

 

 
 

From: Dillon, Mary (MNRF) [mailto:Mary.Dillon@ontario.ca]  

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:45 PM 

To: Lapointe, Carmen <Carmen.Lapointe@wsp.com> 

Cc: MacMillan, Meghan <Meghan.MacMillan@wsp.com> 

Subject: NOC Hwy 417 Nicholas St Underpass Replacement (GWP 4048-11-00) 

 

Hello Carmen Lapointe, 
 
We have received the Notice of Commencement for the Detail Design and EA Study for the replacement of the 
Highway 417 Nicholas Street Underpass (GWP 4048-11-00) in the City of Ottawa.  The comment form is 
attached.   
 
Based on my review of our files, an info request response regarding known and potential natural heritage 
features at and adjacent to the project site has already been generated for this project (2017_NEP-4160) 
though the request references GWP 4070-10-00. If this is not the same project, or if you require anything 
further, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Mary Dillon 

A/District Planner 

Kemptville District 

613-258-8470 
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Garland, Jade

From: MacMillan, Meghan

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Garland, Jade

Subject: Fwd: uOttawa Re: Highway 417 Nicholas Street Underpass (Site #3-224)

Attachments: uO 417 Study reply form.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Claudio Brun Del Re <cbdelre@uottawa.ca> 

Date: 15 Aug 2017 3:34 p.m. 

Subject: uOttawa Re: Highway 417 Nicholas Street Underpass (Site #3-224) 

To: "MacMillan, Meghan" <Meghan.MacMillan@wsp.com> 

Cc: Dave.Lindensmith@ontario.ca,"Lapointe, Carmen" <Carmen.Lapointe@wsp.com>,André Lambert 

<andre.lambert@uottawa.ca> 

 
Hi all, 

  

Please find attached our completed reply form asking to be informed and to participate on stakeholder consultations. 

  

You’ll note that I am copying André Lambert, P. Eng, who is the Executive Director of Facilities since I have taken the new 

role of Chief Architect - Campus Development. 

For the purposes of your study, I shall be the lead contact for uO and ensure internal communications as required. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Claudio 

Cel 613-799-2686 

  

  

Claudio Brun del Re,  
OAA, OAQ, FRAIC, CEFP 

  

Architecte en chef, développement du campus 

Chief Architect, Campus development 

  

Immeubles | Facilities 

Université d'Ottawa | University of Ottawa 

141 Louis Pasteur, Ottawa ON   K1N 6N5 

 

cbdelre@uOttawa.ca 

Tél. | Tel. : 613-562-5800, (3924) 

  

Énergiseurs d’idées | We power ideas 

  



 
We have no specific questions at this time.  uOttawa has land holdings on both sides of the 417 immediately East of the  
Nicholas Overpass.  They are generally as follows: 
 
-ownership of 200 Lees  
-perpetual use and other interests on both sides of the Lees Station proper  
-ownership of the land formerly known as the Robinson snow dump 
-ownership and other interests to the South of Mann Ave 
-ownership of the Campus lands from Mann Ave northwards 
 
In addition, many students live in the vicinity of Lees Ave on both sides of the 417 where there are various challenges for 
pedestrians and cyclists. 
 
We are very interested in all changes affecting the configurations and mobility framework in your study area. 

University of Ottawa—Facilities Service 

Claudio Brun del Re, Chief Architect—Campus Development 

613-562-5800 ext 3924 or Cell 613-799-2686 

141 Louis-Pasteur Private, Ottawa, ON, K1N 6N5 

cbdelre@uottawa.ca 

X 

X 


